Goetze, Phillie, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 2:40 PM

To: 'Michael Feldewert'

Cc: Jordan L. Kessler; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V,
EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Case No. 15230 (WPX West Lybrook Unit Application): Request for an Additional

Continuance

I noticed the March date after sending the e-mail. So much for attentive reading past 2PM on Friday. OCD, with Counsel
approval, will err on the side of providing the maximum time to get a resolution and will agree to a continuance to April
2" Docket for Case 15230. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
0: 505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462
hillip.goetze @state.nm.us

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 2:23 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: Jordan L. Kessler; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: Case No. 15230 (WPX West Lybrook Unit Application): Request for an Additional Continuance

The email below requests March 19th. if that docket is not available, we request an extension to April 2nd. Thanks.

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 2:20 PM

To: Michael Feldewert
Cc: Jordan L. Kessler; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case No. 15230 (WPX West Lybrook Unit Application): Request for an Additional Continuance

Michael:

Based on a positive response from OCD Counsel, what be an appropriate hearing date for your client: April 2", April
16th or April 30" ? PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
0: 505.476.3466 F:505.476.3462
hillip.goetze@state.nm.us

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com] ;
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 2:02 PM

To: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Cc: Jordan L. Kessler
Subject: Case No. 15230 (WPX West Lybrook Unit Application): Request for an Additional Continuance



Gentlemen: Since this Case was filed at the end of September, WPX has been diligently working with the BLM and the
interest owners to finalize the unit boundary and execute the necessary agreements. This has resulted in three
continuances. WPX would like to request one last 60-day continuance before either proceeding or dismissing the
Application. The problem with dismissal and refiling is the extensive notice cost {almost $15,000) and coordination of
same.

No other party has appeared in this matter and WPX has been in touch with FIMO and the Allottees (to the extent
possible) about the status of this application. We therefore request that this matter be continued one last time to the
March 19th docket with the understanding that by that time WPX will either dismiss and refile, or proceed with the
current application. . ' ' - -

Thank you for your consideration of this rather unique matter.

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
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